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To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside email 1 of 4
Date: 23 January 2023 14:56:17
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Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Further to our previous correspondence, please see attached completed representation form
and site plan, to be submitted alongside all other correspondence already forwarded on the
10.1.23, with regards to correcting the mistake made in the 1998 plan which put the top section
of our land into greenbelt.
Please confirm receipt of this email, and we would ask if you can keep us updated with the
progress of this request.
Kind Regards
Stuart Dempsey

Ideal Developments Ltd
12 Reneville Crescent
Ecclesfield
Sheffield
S5 9DA

From:  < > 
Sent: 10 January 2023 16:43
To: ' < >
Cc: ' < >
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside email 1 of 4
Importance: High
Afternoon Laura/Simon
Thanks for returning my call regarding the new Sheffield Plan, as discussed on the phone we
have already made our inquiry with regards to the mistake that was made on the UDP plan in
1998, to  back in 2018.
We would strongly advise that this Mistake which has been made should be rectified on the new

Sheffield Plan, on the consultation period starting on the 9th January which we have discussed,
as it is crystal clear on ALL mapping that the physical existing stone boundary wall is a clear and
visible boundary indication and it should be used as the boundary for the green belt.
Laura, I believe we have spoke to you as well regards this in 2018?
I have had to split this email over 4 separate emails as the size is too big, please confirm receipt.
Kind Regards
Stuart Dempsey

Ideal Developments Ltd
12 Reneville Crescent
Ecclesfield
Sheffield
S5 9DA





Subject: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside
Hi John,
Hope your well. Do you have a contact address / email or contact number for
the planning policy guys you mentioned to us a our previous meeting?
We have put together some drawings / photos we’d like to look at with the
people who are looking the new Sheffield plan Vs the old UDP. Particularly
the discrepancy we noted on the UDP / old Ordnance survey plans used by the
council for the policy map and defining the green belt line.
We would like them to have a look at our site prior to publication to see the
discrepancy we have highlighted in the boundaries. The current boundary is
drawn on out of date info.
Taking into account the NPPF, specifically paragraph 83, 84 and 85 where it
is stated that when updating plans: “Define boundaries clearly, using physical
features that are readily recognisable and likely to be permanent.”
We feel the line should be corrected in line with NPPF guidelines to be drawn
on the rear dry stone wall of the plot which is the obvious line between the
housing area and the “Open” green belt
Regards

James Pulfrey BSc (Hons) MCIAT
Director
Oakleaf Achitecture Ltd
Mob: 
Sent from my iPhone
This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is
intended solely for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly.
If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print
or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies
must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to
identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless
contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other
document supplied with this e-mail
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Chris Hanson

From:
Sent: 10 January 2023 17:00
To: SheffieldPlan
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside email 2 of 4
Attachments: 2018-01-30 14.42.31.jpg; 2018-01-30 14.42.36.jpg; 2018-03-28 09.20.28.jpg; 

2018-03-28 15.45.18.jpg

Importance: High

Further photos following email 1  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Stuart Dempsey 

 
Ideal Developments Ltd 
12 Reneville Crescent  
Ecclesfield  
Sheffield  
S5 9DA  

  
 

 

From:   
Sent: 10 January 2023 16:46 
To:  < > 
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside email 2 of 4 
Importance: High 
 
Additional photos 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Stuart Dempsey 

 
Ideal Developments Ltd 
12 Reneville Crescent  
Ecclesfield  
Sheffield  
S5 9DA  

  
 

 

From:   
Sent: 10 January 2023 16:37 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside  
Importance: High 
 
Afternoon Laura/Simon 



2

 
Thanks for returning my call regarding the new Sheffield Plan, as discussed on the phone we have already made our 
inquiry with regards to the mistake that was made on the UDP plan in 1998, to Mr t back in 2018. 
We would strongly advise that this Mistake which has been made should be rectified on the new Sheffield Plan, on 
the consultation period starting on the 9th January which we have discussed, as it is crystal clear on ALL mapping that 
the physical existing stone boundary wall is a clear and visible boundary indication and it should be used as the 
boundary for the green belt.  
 
Laura, I believe we have spoke to you as well regards this in 2018? 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Stuart Dempsey 

 
Ideal Developments Ltd 
12 Reneville Crescent  
Ecclesfield  
Sheffield  
S5 9DA  

  
 

 

From: enquiries   
Sent: 07 September 2018 15:05 
To:  
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside  
Importance: High 
 
 
Afternoon Simon  

 passed on your number and we spoke a while ago about the below cheers 
 
We would like your input with regards the new UDP plans that are being proposed at the moment so we can rectify 
a mistake that happened on the previous UDP plans being used by the planning department in Sheffield we would 
like to discuss  
can you contact me when you are available for a meeting please attached are the plans for the site we have noted 
that in the new UDP plans the green belt has been removed which is what we are enquiring about but we are just 
wanting clarification on this thanks 
 
kind regards 
 
Stuart Dempsey 
 
ldeal Developments Ltd. 
12 Reneville Crescent  
Ecclesfield  
Sheffield  
S5 9DA  

  
 

 
 
 

From: James Pulfrey [ ]  
Sent: 30 May 2018 16:19 
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To:  
Subject: Re: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside  
 
Thanks John  
 
Regards  

James Pulfrey BSc (Hons) MCIAT 
Director 
Oakleaf Achitecture Ltd 
Mob:  
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 30 May 2018, at 15:51, > wrote: 

Hi James, 
 
In the first instance, try  in our Forward and Area Plans Team 

 or Tel. ) 
 
Regards 
 

 

 
Development Management 
Planning Service 
City Growth Department 
 

From: James Pulfrey [ ]  
Sent: 30 May 2018 15:10 
To:  
Cc: Stuart Dempsey 
Subject: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside  
 
Hi John,  
Hope your well. Do you have a contact address / email or contact number for the planning 
policy guys you mentioned to us a our previous meeting?  
 
We have put together some drawings / photos we’d like to look at with the people who are 
looking the new Sheffield plan Vs the old UDP. Particularly the discrepancy we noted on the 
UDP / old Ordnance survey plans used by the council for the policy map and defining the 
green belt line.  
 
We would like them to have a look at our site prior to publication to see the discrepancy we 
have highlighted in the boundaries. The current boundary is drawn on out of date info.  
Taking into account the NPPF, specifically paragraph 83, 84 and 85 where it is stated that 
when updating plans: “Define boundaries clearly, using physical features that are readily 
recognisable and likely to be permanent.” 
We feel the line should be corrected in line with NPPF guidelines to be drawn on the rear dry 
stone wall of the plot which is the obvious line between the housing area and the “Open” 
green belt  
 
Regards  



4

James Pulfrey BSc (Hons) MCIAT 
Director 
Oakleaf Achitecture Ltd 
Mob:  
Sent from my iPhone 
This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely 
for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked 
material and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify 
the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, 
distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all 
copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any 
software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our 
anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus 
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for 
damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document 
supplied with this e-mail  
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Chris Hanson

From:
Sent: 10 January 2023 17:01
To: SheffieldPlan
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside email 3 of 4
Attachments: 2018-03-28 09.20.30.jpg; 2018-03-28 09.20.32.jpg; 2018-03-28 09.21.20.jpg; 

2018-03-28 09.22.02.jpg

Importance: High

 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Stuart Dempsey 

 
Ideal Developments Ltd 
12 Reneville Crescent  
Ecclesfield  
Sheffield  
S5 9DA  

  
 

 

From:   
Sent: 10 January 2023 16:48 
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
inquiry with regards to the mistake that was made on the UDP plan in 1998, to  back in 2018. 
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

  
 

 
 
 

From: James Pulfrey   
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
 
On 30 May 2018, at 15:51,   wrote: 

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
Sent: 10 January 2023 17:02
To: SheffieldPlan
Subject: FW: Land at Wheel Lane, Grenoside email 4 of 4
Attachments: 2018-03-28 09.20.30.jpg; 2018-03-28 09.20.32.jpg; 2018-03-28 09.22.04.jpg; 

2018-03-28 15.48.39-1.jpg

Importance: High

Final email following previous 3 and as per emailed to  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Stuart Dempsey 

 
Ideal Developments Ltd 
12 Reneville Crescent  
Ecclesfield  
Sheffield  
S5 9DA  

  
 

 

From:   
Sent: 10 January 2023 16:49 
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
(  or Tel. ) 
 
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












